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SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
2, Clive Ghai Street, 2nd F oor, "Sagar Estale'
Room No.8 & 9. Kolkaia - 700 001, INDIA
Phone : +91 33 30223076/22315592
Fax : +91 33 2230 9479
E-nrail : sjhanwar@holmail.com

Date: 12tr' September, 2013

To

The Secretary
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

Lyons Range

Kolkata - 700 001.
* * + * * * * r! * 'F* * * * * * +* * * r(

Re: 20rh Annurl Ceneral Meeting.

(1) Balance Sheet as at 31$ March, 2013 (Six Copies).

(2) Anrlual Result as at 31* March, 2013.

(3) Cash Flow Statement as at 31"1Marctr, 2013.

(4) Distribution Schedule.

Dear Sir,

Enclose herewjih please find six copies of Balance Sheet, Annual Result Cash Statement and

Distribution Schedule of 206 Amual General Meeting of the members of M/s Sagar

International Limited held on 31st Augusi, 2013 for your doing the needful'

You are requested, fu*her iI you require a]]Iy other details may kindly be communicate to us

and we assure you to give immediate compliance

Thanking you,

Yours faithtuIiy,
SA GAR IATIERNATIONAL LIMITED

€** --*-

"ehr
Encl: As stated above.

DIRECTOR



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITID

NOTICE
\u '(, 'h.eo) o'v.n-rnaL ""l )il'Jti;i:;::.I:ri;. ::iir"**'l\:';1"; j'
ffiil:TiSil.,j;ilff"TfTffili.i.,'3;;:'";-;il'g;'' 

'01r 

at 1200 AM to transact the

Iollo$,ing business:

and aooot Di'cc'ors ReDo' aFd Auollor" R'pon ar d "e ALoiled

i'in lr".l"t.r,,i a".ortance r eril'care lo -he lear eldcd i ' 
r \4"-cl-'

Sagamal lhanwar who retircs by rotation and bejng eligible

3. To elect a Director in place of Sri Tarun Daga who retires by rotalion and being eligible offers

himself for re-eleciion'

4 To aDpoint Messrs: Dangi Jarn & Co ' Chartered Accountants' the retiring auditor of the

Comoanv to hold office t"- ti" i"t"f"i"" of this Annual General Meeting until the

LiJ.i*'i" "rr]r".*iL**r 
c""*"iiii"i;'! ofth" co-p*v for the financial vear 2013-

2014 on such remuner"tion prut '"JJ" 
*' " Joy b" nrt't'uliy-agteed upon be1\ir'een the Board

ofDirectors and the Auditot :n 
"onn""tion 

*ith th; work of Audit to be carried out by them'

1. To receive, consider

Statement of Accoonts

2013.

2. To elect a Directot in place of Sri

olfers himself fol re-eleciion'

Resistered Office,
2 Clive Ghat Street,

ioom No. 8 & 9, 2'd Iloor,
Kolkata - 700 001.

Dated:30.05.2013.

Bv Order ofthe Board ol Directors

$*- 5"*^
( SURESH JI{ANWAR )

Director

SAGARIN]ERNAT ONAL Lrc

u-:n^--
Dir€d6r



N o t E s 
-:-' ' --^L\' t' n11end and vote instead of

, A member en,irred ro anend,and, vote ;' 
: ll 5:": i:Iii ::iT:::,,::#.::"liltjl i' 

h,r,rh". rnd tr.n oro*v n"to not 

i].','n",',rL]ltr" -t I ho.rr. b.. rr. Lhe .

rhe Req.istered Office ofihe Lom

m'etinr' 
rid,ery ro ;1 r1t cnal--e n 1l:::tii::''i"'[:,1"t';';fl;Yi:r Menbers are req'"'tea to itt"'n[ii ''Jcs L,rrited. 7 :A'.t1a1:d 1:11: *",, Ac.or,1r . r.orio

Iranster aecnt or rhe compar) 
#,"r,'.' .-";;;r, ;;. reql,e.red ro qJore

all correspondence ui(h Lle t o 
- ^^6Numbers' e^--"". uill be clo,cd 'ron u

, ,'n" *"*,u., ",-y:l*:: -* Tiil,,l'oT,'j::.?,".:l:,"t 
conpa r) !'il

August. 2011to l0- August' lu

,1 Member' \nho hold 'hare' 
in demarerialized fon.n are *:.1:':":'i':'J:'lT":; l:l:'l"lii ?:

m No and !ho'e !\ho holo snares ir'ohf ical lom arc tequesreo to * "

,ll*:'*::ffi -i,d"-",ty.t}'::Jgfi ;:il,'?$'*r,f "JJ,'iHitffi 1'5:::
office of the ComPanl on att r

ilii oi " t" .n" a"ie oI the Annual L'cnera' MeeLing'

6 The details regarding the.Drrector's Qualifications and Directorships held in companies are set

or,t n rhe qnj]erure IO Ihls nollce'

7 L,nder he provisions or rhe,conr::"1'l;"'ii"",;lXll:*:it,::;::;:li;l;llf,"llil,11i]il

nl'l;,J;: f.:'":lflL i;:1:i ;rii"'li*i'i'i ''") :*:i' 'l'.0'.*::ob"N",i;'l;ffi,':*'
anj transrcfuBent olLhe conpany \4 s vc\ Limiled 77 ) \ H"/ra Koa



i:lorfiation required to be furnished undel dle list;ng Agreemcnt:

rr.eqr;..a under ihe listing Agreement' lhe particulars of Directors proposed to be appoinred / re-

2ppointed are siven below,

1. Name

,4ge

Qualification

Experience

2. Name

Age

Qualification

Experience

Date ofAppointment

Other company's Directomhip

Sri Sagarmal Jhan\1ar.

63 years.

B- Com.

He has over 17 years experience in Non-Banking
| '.1d.1ce aon pan) dnd l5 )ear( e\Derielcc :n

Crane Chartered Lliring Business aod 13 years

experience in Oil Field lndustrial Sr.rpply. He also

has rich experience in linancial and Industrial
Sector. He is also experienced in Stock and Money

Market.

19.12.2011

Sagarmai Suresh Kumar P!1. Ltd.
Sagannal Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Ltd.
TrishaLti Electronics & lndustries Ltd.
S.M.Corporate Iinancial Consultants (P) Ltd.

Sri Tarun Daga.

39 years-

B. Com.

He has over 18 years of expeiience in lron and
Steel Casting Industries and 14 ye3ls expe enced

in Tour and Travei Business and also have

experience jn Money Market & overall Business
Administ ation and Management.

18.06.2003

Trishakt; Electronics & Industries Ltd.

Date ofAppointment

Other company's Directorship
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SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPOR]

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Your Directors submil herewith their 20d Annual Repofl together $itll

compan-v_ for the lear ended 31$ March, 20I 3 '

FINANCIAL RIS[,LTS:

ihe Audlted Accounts oI the

e\penses of operaL;on & management are set out as

This Year

The,vear's *orLing results after meeting all

beiow:-

Profir rless) for the Year

Pror ision lor
Cuarent Income T&x

Defened Ta-x

Wealth Ta"r

Pro:i after Taxation

PTo\ ision for Standard Assets

Baiance brought forward from previous year

Balance at the end of ihe Year :

Prcvious Year
Rs. P

2189087.00

(420000.00)
(983950.00)

(112s0)
'77388',7

(26057)
28',7 44919

(7013408)

1557100

(s446308)

(32843)
2s338070

29492'749 2A'/ 44919

OPERATION:

Durins the lear the sales Rs. Nil (Prcrious year Rs Nil) interest income Rs 2807529/- (Previous Year

i"'li*',lbsiii. 
"irr., 

in.o_" *u, Rs. 5i74786/_ (previolrs year Rs. 836738/-), commission was Rs.

ir;i, 6;;;;;.;; n.. io:gsl- una Goss),?rofit on sale of investments u'as Rs (1003165) (Previous

yem Rs. 1628998.

OUTLOOK ON OPPERTUNITIES:

(A) The company expects good business perlormance as a Commrssion Agent of variolls loreign
'- -' .o-p-y'ftl. O;lman Gioup I-ta. olCnina lor partioipare ihe Clobal Tender ofoil & Naturel Gas

Co,poration Limited (ONCC) lor ERW Line PiPes, \lbcre our com|anv Nill be actins as a

Comrnission Agent.



Its
(-j

(D)

A China based cornpan,\ N4,/s Oihnan liig Co-. LtJ. ira icipatcs ir1 lhe tcnder \i$ Oii & Nxrurel

cas Corporati.rn tri.. (ONCC) for slrppl) ofllole oPener. Siabilizer etc etc lof o'^\G' Nhere

our compan] \rill be aclinq as a Comrnission ,\Sen1.

A China based conrpany M,1s Oilman G.oup Lrd. parlicipates in lhc tendel u'hlr (lil & Nalural

Cias Corporation t-ld. (ONCC) lor suppl) Ilrili Collars lirr ONGC \\'here our cornpany \'"ill be

acting as a Commission Agenr.

A Romania based company lvtrs Confind SRL panicipales in the lender \\ith Oil & Nalural Gas

Coeoration Ltd (oNGC) for suppl-v of Drill Pipe, Drill Co11ar. Ele\'alor. Casing & l\lanual Power

Tong for ONCC. W-Iere our company will be acting as a Co[rmission ,A.gent'

A China based company \{/s Zhongnan Equipment ComPany participates in the tender \\'ith Oil

& Natural Gas Corporation Ltd. (ONGC) for supply of Sub SLrlf-ace Pump etc ctc fi)r ONGC

Where our compeny !{illbe acting as e Commission Agent.

(E)

(F) A China based compeny N't/s Zhongnan Equipment Company participates ir the tender q'ith Oi1

& Natural Gas Cory)oration f.ld- (ONGC) fo. supply of SRP and its Accesso es lor ONGC'

Where our company $ill be acting as a Commission Agent.

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the Ar:ticles of Association of rhe companl SRI SACARI\4AL JILAN\\rAR ANI)
SRI TARLN DAGA retirc by rotalior in the lorthcoming Annual General N4eeting and beitg eligible
olfers themselve for re appointment.

CORPORATE GO\TERNANCE:

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreernent $'ith the Stock Exchange we have complied &'id1 thc
recomrnendation oI the .ommittee on colPorate governance constitured by thc Securities and
Exchange Board of hdia (SEBI). For tucal year 2013, the compliarce report i5 providcd ir:r the

Coryoraie Governance Repot sechon of this amual reporl The corrlPtlnv secretary's Certificate on
compliance r{ith the mandatory recormendations oI tie comnitiee ir Annexed to t}is ,epofi.

We have documented our internal policies corporate govemance. ln line -idr the cornittee's
recomrrendations, the managemeni's dis.ussjon and anah sis nl t] c tuldr, rdL position of the compar1v

is provided ir this A.nua1 Relort;Lnd is incorporat-.d hereby refeience. trVe continue our practice of
providing a report on our compliance u.ifi corporate gowernance for rhe benefit our shareholdcrs.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES :

Directors Responsibilities Statcmcnt

lrrsltant ro section 217(2AA) of Companies Act, 19j6. the directors confirrr the follor.ing in respecr
oldre audited annual accouuts for the -'-ear ended : l. N1arch. 2013 :

Thc flnancial statement are prcpared in conlannancc \\ith thc eccounting slanderds lssucd bv the

Instiilrre r-.f Chancred r\ocoLlrilants oflndia anrl thc reqLriremcnts oi c Comparies Ac1. 19-<6. ro lhe

c\icnt applicablc 1() Lrs: on thc hisloricill colt c(]rl\cl]tioll: as a 3oillg concern and (rn lllc accrlrrl bas;s.

T|.ic ar. 1rn nrare,'irl depanure! liom frcscrib.-d ircconirtiltg stxnL rrl\ in Ih. ailoPllon ol'ih.



. ,:r! srirndlrds. Tll. accounting policies used in tlic prcFarelion ofthe finrrcial staremerrs ha\,e
_::_ :rnsistently applied excepl as olher\ ise slaled in the notes o. accounts-

: 3oard of Directors acccpts rcsponsibility for thc inlegrill: end objecljvily of fiese financial

-::rents. The esrimatcs and judgmenls relaling 1o rhe financial siaternenrs haYc bcen rnade on the
: _--:ri and responsible basis, in order thal thc financial stalemenls reflecl in a true and fiir manncr. thc
:.:i 3nd substance oftGnsaotions. and reasonatrl), presenl our state of altiir and profir lor rhe ve:rr. l_o

::j:erhis,\!ehavetakenproperandsut'ficientcareinimplemcntingas),stemof;nlemalcontrol and
:::..unring reoords; for safeguarding assets; and fbr preventing a.d detectins frauds as \\'ell as other

.lolarilies: \rhich are reviewed, cvaluatcd and Lrpdated on an ongoiDg basis. Our statutorv audilors
.,\e conducted audits to provide reasonable assurance that ths csiablished policies and proccdures
. r\ e been lollowed. Llowever, there are inherent limitations lhat shcruld be rccognized in \\,eighing the
.iumnce provided by any system of intemal controls aDd accounts-

]ne audit committee meets periodically q,irh the stetutory auditors to rcview the manner in \lhich the
?udilors are dischargjng thei. responsibiljties, and to discuss auditing, internal control and financial
reporting issues. To cnsure completc independence, the statutory auditols have lull and ftee access th
rhe members olrhe audit commiltee to discuss anv maftcr ofsubstance.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

The companl is not accepring / holding any type ofPublic deposits from public or any other (as per
Reserve Bank direction 1998) as on date and \\,ill not accepr any deposit in fuiure without obtaining the
written prior permission ofReserve Bank of India-

DIVIDEND:

In view of conversatior of resources, no dividend is being recommended.

SECRXTARIAI COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As a stipulated U/s 383A of the Companies Act 1955 as amended by companies (Alllendn1enr) Act
2008, a secretarial compliance certificate from lvl/s tvIR & Associates, a practicing whole rime
Company Seo etary is Amexed heics-ith.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid do*n a code of.onduct for ar Board \{cmbers and senior Management oI the
comparly- The code ofconducthas been posted on the Companv,s Website.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCI1ANTGE

The Equitv shares of the company conLiue to be rrsted on Delhi srocL E\rhangc Association I iaited
and cirlcuita stock exchange Ltd. The annu.rr risiing fees for the 1-",r 20-13 14'havc been pai.1 to tie
stock exchanges excepi Delhi Stock ExchdLge.

CEO / CFO CERTIFICAI'ION

fte cEo/cFo ha1-e cer.'iiicd t.r fie Boar.l of Dtu,-ctors in resle.r (rr revie* or the Iinancial siat.m€nr
an.l .ash flo\. staternert :or ll1-. \,car in hrl s of ihe rcqutuenient oI Ctause tg(\r) oI rhc Listine
Agreeii'rnl wilh ihc Slock Ex.hange.



DEI'OSITARY

lhe Equir\: shares ofthc Compxn\, is rrading p.rmitred onl! jn dcmalefialized loDn. thc coLnpan\ h:1s
made lhe requisite ananqement with National Sccurities DcpositorY Limited o\Slll) and Cenlral
Depositor\ Services (India) Limited (CDSL) lo enablc in\esiors to hold sharcs jtl deurrtcrialjzed lorm.
the ainual cusrodial fees lbr &e vear 2013,1-1h:ve t een paid io those Depositoues.

EMPLOYEES:

None ofthe cmplo),ees is dralving remuneration es specilled ;n scctior 217(lA) olthc Cornpanics Act_l.', Ller .cr .reqLtrcopar'"r i".,"-cr'.''rr ,..q-d.

ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY AND FOREICN EXCHANGE:

Information;n accordance with the pro!,ision of section 217(1)(e) ofthc Companies Acr, 1956 read
\.\'ith the Companies (Disclosure of paniculars in the Reporr of Board ol liirectors) Ru1es. 19gg
regarding conseNadon of ere.gl, iechnolosv absorption and loreign exchange eamings and out go
heve been given in the annexure.

AUDITORS:

'lhe Audirors, M/S. Dangi Jain & Conpany Chariered ,{ccountants, retire at the ensuing },nnual
Gencral Meeting and have contumed then eLgibfiiy and \.,il1i]1gncss to accept office, if re_
appoir1tment-

AUDITORS' OBSERVATION:

Auditors' observations arc sclfexplanatorv and need not required an\' fufiher clarifications.

ACIO{OWLSDGEMENTS

Your Directors 
'iish 

ro prace on record their appreciarion 1'or the continued suppoft and co operation ofthe sharcholders. Banks'arious Reguratory and covernment authorities and ibr the varuabre
contributions made by emploJces ofthe company.

REGISTERED OFFICE
2- CIive Ghat Srreet
Room No. 8 & 9, 2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700001
])atcd: 10.05.20l:

€^* --*._
SLIRF]SI] JII{NWAR

l)irector



Afilexure to Directors' Rep!4

Padiculars required undcrthe Companies (l)isclosLrr.s in tbe Board ofDireclors) RIlcs l9lt13

(1)

(.2)

(3)

2012-2013 2011-2012

Not applicable Not appiicableConservation ofEnergy
Technology absorption.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & out go:

Activitres relating to exports,
initiatives taken to increase
the exports, development of
new export market for tading
goods and export plan.

Total Foreign exchange used and earned _

(i) Foreign exchange spent:

(a)'Jiravelling Expenses

G) Tender Fees

(c) Bank Charges

(d) Cost olcomputer

(ii) Foreign exchaDge earfled:

(a) Commission

(b) Miscellaneous Receipt

Tender fee reimbunement

Export plan and
new activities
are under
constant study.

Export plan and

new activities
are under
constant study.

9-26.540

34,084

Nil

Ni1

6,59.100

Nil

) 4320

64.',713

Nil

Nil

t3'7,932

50,399

96,7 62



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSlS

The economv of lndia is the ninth-largest in the world by nom jnal GDP and the third-largest

by pr.rrchasing power parity The countrv ls one of the G-20 major economles and a menlber

of BRleS. on a per capita-income basis, india ranked 141't by nominal GDP and 130'h by GDP

in 2012 accordlng to the lMF. lndia is the 19tr' largest exporter 2ncl the loti Largest impofier

in the world. The economy slowed to around 5.0% for the 2012 13 fisca year compared

with6.2%lnthepreviousfiscal-lndiaGDPBrewby9'39'"in2010 11 Thusthegrowth rate

has nearly halved in just 3 Years: -

GDP growth rose n'rarginally to 4.8% durinB the quarter through March 2013, from about

4.7% in the previous quarter' The government has forecast a groMh rate of 6 1% 6'7% for

the year 2013-14, whilst the RBI expects the same to be at 5 7% But despite the low Srowth

fig!re, lndia remains one ofthe fastest growing economies ofthe woald as all major

countries including the fast growing emerglng economles are seeing a significant s owdown'

Macro envlronment continues to be chal engirg This is reflected in issues such as

inflationary trends and as wel as ensuring inclusive growth for all sectjons ofthe lndian

society.

The NBFC sector in lndia has become matllre with reduced dependence on the acceptance

of public deposits as part of overall fundinS. The NBFC sector is now represented by a mixed

of a few large companies with nationwide presence and a large number of sma I and

medium sized Companies with re8ionalfoc!s.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREAT:

lndia lnc. is in serious need of funds and most of its traditional sources are failing to provide

any real assistance, is an ideal opportunity for NBFCs to enter the big arena and create a

space for themselves in the corporate sector; if not turn out to be th elr biggest savioLlr. For

sure, many would like to argue abor-rt a poss'Lbrlity of PE fundlng. But the fact remains that

while PE funding generally comes with an expected return of 25-26% (and that's apad from

PE players' desire to controlthe managernent), the sarne funds can be arranged from an

NBFC at a cost of 18-20. As per data available, whi e PE lnvestment in the real estate sector

has fallen thick and fast from S6.7 billion in 2007 to S850 r.llllon in 2011, NBFCs have deals

worth S580 r.lllion in this year despite being late entrants. And it's expected to grow further

ln the next year. Undoubtedly, the number of NBFCs operating ln this sector has shot up

from jLrst aboLrt six in 2008 to c ose to twenty in 2011. Lll(e the realty sector lsst year, NBFCs

definlteLv have a huge opportunitY in the cash strapped lndian corporate sector now.



While it presently has sufficient funds to meet the short term funding needs, the Conlpany
shall continue to identify various arternative sources of fundrng to r.aintain a row cost of
funds and shall continue to assign its roan receivables to banks and other NBFcs, to enhance
lquidity.

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company has achieved better performance in lts NBFC segments of its bLrsJness

oPeration.

OUTLOOK:

The current situation wiil anyway help NBFCs to strengthen their base by providing them
quality borrowers and bigger deals. Simultaneously, with bank jenclinB to NBFCs not being
considered as priority sector lending anymore, NBFCS can now breathe free and park their
money at their will, which will again open many doors for them.

However, Lrncertainties about the path of future gJobal recovery and rlsks arising from Iarge
sovereign debt continue to threaten the return ofstability in the internationaJfinancial
markets. These developments in the globalfinanciar markets transrnitted to the domestic
financial markets could give way to volatility jn stock prjces and the exchange rates. The
Company on being granted the NBFC registration from RBI intends to actively pursue growth
opportunities in the fast growing fina n cial sector in the country, by providing financial
services with wide activities.

Paariculars ofthe Foreign Company and business agreements with them as lndian Agent.

(A) The conrpany expects good business performafce as a cornmission ABent of Foreign
company M/s oirman Group Ltd. of china for participate The GrobajTender of oir & Naturar
Gas Corporation Ltd. (ONGC) for ERW Line pipes, where our Cornpany will be actjn8 as
Commission Agent.

(B) A china based company M/s oirman Rig co. Ltd participates in the tender with oir &
Nat!ral Gas Corporation Ltd. (ONGC) for supply of Hole opener, Stabilizer efc. For ONGC,
where our Company will be acting as Cornmission Agent_

(c) A china based cornpany M/s oilman GroLrp Ltd. participates in the tender with oir &
Natural Gas corporation Ltd. (oNGC) for suppry of DriJr colars for oNGC, where our
Company wilj be acting as Commission Agent.

(D) A Romania based company M/s confide sRL participates in the tender with oil & Natural
Gas corporation Ltd. (oNGC) for sLrppry of Drlr pipe, Dri r coIar, Erevator, cas ng and manual
power tong for ONGC, where our Cornpany will be actlng as Cornmission Agent.



(E) A China based companY M/s Zhongnan Equipment CompanY participates in the tPnder

withOil&NaturaGasCorporationLtd'(ONGC)forsuppyofSubSLrrfacePumpetc'for

ONGC, where ollr Company will be acting as Commission Agent'

(F) A China based company M/s Zhongnan Equipment Company particlpates ln the tender

wlthol!&t.,taturalcasCorporationLtd'{oNGC)forsupplyofSRP&AccessorjesforoNGC,
where our Company wlll be acting as Commission Agent'

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The Company like any other Company is exposed to specific rjsks that are particrr ar to its

bustness and the environrnent within which it operates. Not all NBFCs v,'lll be able to pull out

agreatcardinthiscontext.some,especiallythebiggerNBFCs'willdogreat'whilethe
snaller ones will struBgle. This, for that matter, wiLl make the industry more po1'ri7ed' But

at the same tlme, this will help the sector a lot in the long run as players then will be more

focused on the segments they !\/ant to cater to' The Company is exposed to the mark€t

risk(including liquidity risk)which is inter alia includes economic cvcle' f!uctuation in the

stock prices in the market, besides the interest rate volatility and credit risk'

Your Cor. pany is confident of manaBinB these risks by maintaining a conservative flnancial

proflle and by following prudent business and risk management practices'

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & TH EIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adequate internal control systems to ensure operational efficlencv'

accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance ofvarious laws and

reBulatlons. The internal control system ls supported by the internal audit process' The

internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audits, review by manaeement

and audit committee, documented policies, guldelines and procedures; incorporating

various internal controls to the extent appropriate to the size and nature of the business'

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE;

sales ofSpare Parts & Equipment & NBFC business revenue amounted to Rs' 71'79 lacs as

compared to the Rs. 28.47 lacs for the last financial year. During the year under review

which efded on 31.03.i3 the PBDIT margin was Rs. 23 90 lacs as compared to Rs 67'50 lacs

with the last year. The profit after tax amounted to Rs. 21.89 lacs during the year as

compared to Rs. 70.13 lacs for the last financlal year.

HUMAN RESOU RCES:

Human Resources continues to be the bi8gest assets of the Company lnspite of dlfficult

ecofomlc envlronment, the team has remained as committed as ever and produced resuLts

that are considerecl slgniiicant. Quality, quick delivery and focus on rcsolving customer



issues are the hallmark of the team performance. Our team provides speciaiized research,
trading, securities lending and innovative portfollo strategies to owners and managers of
institutional assets. Our goal is to heip enhance and preserve portfolio values for our clients
through originalflow-based research, proprietary portfolio and risk manaBement
technologies, trading optimization.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain words and statements in this "Management Discussion and Analysis,, describing the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward
looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations and
also based on numerous assumptions regarding your Company,s present and futltre
business strategies and the environment in which your Company will operate in the future.
The important factors that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to
differ materially from such forward - looking statements include, among others, changes ;n
demand and supply, tax regimes, government policies or regulations, political and economic
development within and outside lndia and other facrors such as litigation etc.



*IKeL 
'4ssociates

ComPanY Secretaries
,16, B. B. Cc.airly-\ireei

Kolkata 700012
P)rote \0: 2137 9517,9831074332

SECRETARIAI COMPLIA}iCE CERTIFICATIT

I\4/s. Sagar Lniernational Lid
2 Cllve Ghai Street. 2nd Floor.
RoomNoS&9
Kolkata 700 001

We have examlned the resisiers, records, books and papeIS of lvl/s. Sagar lnte.nationa! Ltd as required
to be nra nta ned under the Companies Aci, 1956, (the Act) and ihe ru es made thele under znd a so the
provis:ons .oniained in the IVlemolandum and Articles of Assoc aion of ihe Conlpany for the fnafc a

year ended 31st lr'larch, 2013. n our opinion and to the best of our lnformation and accordlng to ihe
exanrinaiions ca. ed out by us and explanations furnished io us by the Company, its ofiicerc and
asenis. we certiry that in respect ofihe aforesaid finencial yearl

1. The Company has kept and maintajned all rcqislels as staled in Annexure 'A' to this Ceftificaie as
per ihe prov slons and rules made there Lrnder and alL eniies ihereln have been duly recorded.

2. The Company has duly flled.the forms and reiurns as siated n Annexure'B'to this cerliflcate, with
the oflice of ihe Regisaar of Companies, wilhin the time presc.ibed irnder thp Act and Rules made
there under. There were no forms and reiurns to be liled with the Reglpna Director, Cenlral
Government, Company Law Board or oiher auihorlties.

3 Ihe company, belng a public imited company has the minrmum prescribed paid up capital.

4 The tsoard of Direciors of the Conrpany duly met 10 times respeclively an 17 04.2A12
30042A12, 25.47.2412, 30.47 2412, 27 092412, 31.102412, 26_12.2012, 3A.A1.2A13,
07C22013 and 20.03.2013 in respeci of such meetings proper noiices were given and the
proceedlngs were properly recorded and s gned ln ihe [4LnLtes Book ma ntailed for the purpose.

5 The Company cosed ils Regisier of Memberc from 24.08.2012 to 31.08.2012 (both days
inc uslve) durino the :lnanc a Year.

6. The Annua General Meeiing for the flnancial year ended on 31st fi,rlarch 2012 was held on 31sr
August, 2012 after giving due nctice to ihe members of the company and ihe resotution passed
there at were duly recorded in Minuies Books ria ntained for the purpose.

'. \o f,1ra O o| a y Genera. lveetlo.s, wES.,4e,e aetd oJ.,. g.l e.ra1c'a re"r.

.8 As perthe jnformai on given to us the Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or
pe.sons orfrms orcombanies refened io under secton 295 oftheAc1.

9. The Company has not eniered lnto any contracis specilied in section 297 oithe Act dLrnng the

6^""bq: coEpE <i;;;EV")
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10 The Com.any has made necessary enilles in ihe Reglster ma nizined Lrnder seciion 30T ofiheAct

ti .. i're,\e'" o ; lsLr rcec fa,r 19 s, l'1 rre pJ 'ie^ o''' 1io' ) a o I 'e Acr I'e 'o-oerr res

."t"","'";r-, rpprovasl'on 1 e Board or D 'e ro's \4--t"o ' e nr"l Go'e''- e-' p")rd-L

to Sect on 314 ofihe Aci

The Company has not issued any dupllcaie share cerilflcaies duling the financial year'

(l) Not dellvered any Certncates on allotment/ iransfer/ iranslxlssion of securliles duilng ihe

lii) Not deposiied ary an,ount in a separate bank acco!nt' as no divldend was declared during the

lrii) No1 posled waGnis to any member of lhe Company as no dLvidend was declared during the

nnarcialYear;

(iv) nformed 10 us ihatthe rules of unpald dividend arc noi appilcable to the company'

(v) Duly corirplled with ihe requi.ements of seciion 217 ofihe Aci'

14 The Board of Dileciors of the company is duly consituted. 
-qnd. 

there was no-,"""..:-roo".i-'1'oadd'lor"lO"cio'saLerrareoi-erosa"rdd'raclorstolrl'?sLEl
,ac; L/ dJ .lq i e'n"ncial Year'

15. The Company has not aPpoinled any ["lanag]ng DileciorruVhole_iime Di'ecto'[lanager during lhe

16. The Conrpany has not appolnted anv sole-selling agent(s) dufing the financial vear'

17 ThecompanywasnotrequlredtoobtalnanvEpplo!alsofiheCentralGovernment Companv Law

eor,O, n"gio'", Direclor, Regisirar of Companies and/or sLch aLrlhortres prescribed undellhe

vario!s provls o.s of the Act

The directors have d sclosed thelr inlerest in oiher flrms/companies io the Baard of Direciors

p!rsuart io the provisions ofihe Act and the arres made theie under'

The Company has not issLred any shares during lhe fnancial year'

The Company has nol bought back any shares during ihe flnancial year'

T-)er" wa" _o -ederption ol pre'e'erce sfa-es or oebenr,res d,_rrg lne t rart aiyear

There were no transaclions necessitaiing lhe Company to keep ln abeyance rlghis to dlv dend,

right shares and bonus shares peFdlng legistration oftransfer of shares.

As per the nformation and exp anaiions given io us lhe Company has noi inviied/accepled any

deoos i Lnclldrnq an! unsecured oansfalrng wlihin the pLrrvew of section 58A and 5SAAofihe
A.i ead wth lh; Companies (Acceptance oi Deposit) R!les 1975 ihe appllcable directions ssued

by lhe Reserve Bank of lndia/any other alriholty durifg the flnanc a year

The provlslons ofsecUon 293(1)(d)are noi appllcable to the Non_Banklng Finarlce Company

18

19

20.

21.

.22.

23

t""'t
q c6D.tr, 7
18 r-.'.d- 5

24
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27
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29.

-(o pd- ,r5 o maoea1y oalsa:':9li.l"-,"i..'";il""":,T:.;:"';:',1::':#::;::
"rh". ho.l es corporate Ln compliance wLrn $e

';e'r;';,r;d': 
arL-orgnrrreco-oar';;a \or B"r' rqI Inelcu'comoa1

rhc cornoanv has not altered the provrsrons nr ihe Memorandum of Association wiih respeci io

sjtuation ofthe Companvs Regrstered "rT'"""i'; ";" 
staie to another dlrlns the vear rmder

rhc comDanv has not altered the pIo! s ons ofihe Memorandum ofAssociation wilh respect to ihe

J":; "1i," Daparvounro,,e)par J-oe' <. 1t..-'

Tlre .ompary has nol aiered the provrsiofs oi the rnemorandum wilh respect to name of ihe

company durLng ihe vear under scrli ny

The Comoanv has nol aliered the provisiofs of the [lemorandum of AssociaUon with respeci io

1n.,.1.,"[. l,r ," c"-parv dJ-ins ihe ved' rr der 'crJL 
rv

The Company has not altered its adicles of association during the flnancial year

There was/were no prosecution intrated agarnst or show cause notices received by the company'

i ,"." * r""* r, *r,. tor ofierces Lnde'Ine Act

rne clmpany ras not received any monev as iecuriiy flom its emplovees during the financial vear'

The Company has not deducted any contabution towards Provldent Fllnd during the fnanclal year

,. i* "i"".;". "r 
-* .ame 3re rol aoo"caole as oF- Lne 'r'oratrol giver to Js

For l\rlR & Associates
Conrpany Secrelarles

Dale 3orh MaY, 2013

30.

31

32.

33.

,/ SBEoi)|

q o"nc.'l !j 
".o"*'- 'V*)
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ANNEXURE- IA

Registers and Records as rnaintained bythe Company

1. Register of member u/s 150

2. Index of member u/s. 151

3. Register of transfer

6. Register of Directors, Managing Director u/s 303

7. Register of Directors shareholding u/s 307

8. Register of Directors Attendance

9. Minute Book of Directors & Memlers u/s 193

I0. Regi_te'otConlracts u/s 301

11- Registerof Loans & lnvestments u/s 372A

12 ReBsler or l:\ed Asseir

ANNEXURE.'B'

Forms and Retrrr.s a5 filed by the CompanY with the Registrar of Companies, during the financial Yea.

ended on 31st March 2013.

51.

Forfiled on
Filed in Due

Date

Additional
Filling Fees

Paid

1.
Form 66 383A

For 31.03.2013 A.G.M held on

31.08.2012 fi led on 07.09.2012
No

) Form 23AC /ACA 220
For31-03.2013 A-G.M. held on

31.08.2012 filed on 26.10.2012

3
Form 20B 159',

For 31.03.2013 A.G.M. held on

31.08.2012 filed on 18.09.2012
ilo

fvqc
Ir6BoN

,'6

&j



DANGI JAIN & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, N. S, ROAD

tsT rLOOR

KOLKATA - 7OOOO1

PH : 2230-4469 /6914

IN DEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT

To the members of
SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

For the Year ended 31't March,2013

Repo( on the FinancialSlatements

we have audlted the accompanying financia statements of SAGAR INTERNATIoNAL L!MITED whlch comprlse

ii" ,",r"1" ,r,"", ", " 
31,, March, 2013, rhe state ent of profir & Loss and cash Flow Statements for the year

then ended and a summary of slgnificant accountlng poLicies and other explanatory inforr"rion

M a nate ment's Respo ns ibility for the Fin a ncia! State ments

Management ls responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a inre and fair view oJ the

iin"".1rL p..ition, n""n.ial performance of the company in accordance wiih the Accounting standards referred

i" ," rrl**,;"" (3c) of iection 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 This responsibllity includes the design'

lmpl"mentution a;d maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparatjon and presentation of the

rinlnliai statements tnat Sive a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to

Audiiors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsiblllty ls to express an oplnion on these financlal statements based on our arrdlt We 
'onducted 

our

audit in accordance with the Standalds on Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered A"oLntants of ndia-

in.* y""a"ro. requtre that we compty with ethicat requirements and ptan and perform the audir to obtatn

reasonableassUranceaboLrtwhetherthelnancialstatementsarefreefromma!€rialmisstatement.

An audii invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the arnounts and dirclosures in ihe

financjal staiements. The procedures se ected depend on the auditors'judgment including the assessrirent of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those

rtsk assessments the audttor conslders internal control rele;nt to the Company's preparatlon and fair

presentationofthefinancialstatementsinordertodesignaudjtproceduresthatareappropriateinthe
.ir.u.rt.n.".. An audit also includes evaluatlnS the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the

reasonabteness of the accounting estinrates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the llnancial statemenis.

Contd...P/2



DANGIIAIN
CHARTERED

& COMPANY

ACCOUNTANTS

4, N, S. ROAD

IST FLOOR

KOL(ATA - 700001

PH | 2230-4469

12.

Opinion

ln our opifion and to the best of our inrormation and according to the expranarions given to us, the flnancial

sr"Le,renrs .LDreL( 1o isr:r:.cnia..oLlr.nB;o:; ":::;;". 
\"oi-sr\ereoncJFtne:rrorn''or-'o.,i'edbr

the Act in the manner so requi'ed "* """" 
t''" -O U'r vrew in conformltY wrth the accounting principles

generallY accePted in lndia t

a. ln the case ofthe Balance sheet' ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company?s-at 31't March 2013'

b- in the case of the statemem orproiit a ross o{ the "Profit" of the company for the Year ended 31st

March,2013 and

c. ln the case of Cash Flow 5iatement of ihe Cash Flows for the year ended on ihat date'

Report on Oihe. Legaland Regulatory Requirements

1. As required bv the Companies (Auditors' Report) order' 2003 l]t" ::O"l') 
issued bv the Central

Government of lndia in terms o' 
"o_'""*tn'i-*l 

;f Section 22' of the Act' we Sive in the Annexure a

iii"*""i""in" """rs 
specified in parasraphs 4 and s o{the order'

2. As required bY section 227(3)of the Act' we report that:

i] We have obtained allthe inlormation and explanations' which to the best of our knowledge and belief

'-Y 
{or Ll-e PLrPo'e o'our "Jdrr:

ill ln our opinion, proper books of account as requlred by law have been kept bY the Company so {ar as it

dppears lrom our e'aminallo,l of lh" bool':

iii) The Balance Sheet, Statement ot Profii & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with bY this Report are in

agreementwith the books of accouni'

iv) ln our opinion, the Balance Sheet' Statement of Profit & Loss 
'nd 

Cash Flow Staiement complY with the

Accountlng Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Sect;on 211 of the Companies Act' 1956

v) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on March 31' 2013' and taken on

record by the Board ct Drrectors' none of the directors is disquallfled as on March 31' 2013' from being

appointe.l as a directtr rn terms of clause (gl of sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act'

1956.



DANGI JAIN & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, N. S. ROAD

IST FLOOR

KOLXATA _ 7OOOO1

PH | 2230-446916914

vi) Since the Central Government has not issued any notificalion as to the rate at which the cess is to be

paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section,

prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company

Kolkata

Dated : the 3oth day of May, 2013

For DangiJain & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 308108E

(s. K. Dan8i)

elElcr

N4embership No. 12529



DANGIJAIN & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, N. S. ROAD

IST FLOOR

KOL(ATA - 700001
PH | 2230-4469 / 6914

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT

To the members of
SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Referred to Para I of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

For the Year ended 3l't March, 2013

1 a) The cornpany has maintained proper records showlng full particulars includlng Quantitative details

and situation of its Fixed Asseis.

b) During the year, the management has physically verified the fixed assets of the company The

discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the

c) The company has not disposed off any fixed assets during the year.

The Cornpany does not have any inventory and as such clauses 4(ll)(a), 4(ii)(b) and 4{ll){c) of the Order

are not applicable to the CompanY.

a) The company has not granted loan to any party covered in the register maintained under section 301

of the Companles Act, 1956.

b) The company has taken loans from four parties covered in the Register nralntained lJnder section 301

of the Co..panies Act, 1956 aggregatjng to Rs. 51.00 lacs, rnaximunr balance outstanding at anY time
dLrring the year and closing balan.e of such loan as on 31st March,2013 were Rs.51 lacs and Rs. Nil

c) As per information and explanatlons glven by the nranagement, the rate of interest and other terms

and conditions on which loans have been taken from companies and other parties are not, prlma facje,

prejudicialto the inlerest of the company.

d) There is no overdue amount of loan taken from the companles and other pafties listed in the register
nrairtained under section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures comrnensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business
for servlce rendered. Ful1her on the basis of our exarninaiion of ihe books and records of the company
and according to the information and explanations gjven to us, we have ne;ther corne across nor have

beei informed of any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesald internal contro

a) Based on the audli procedures applied by us and according to the lnformatlon and expanaiions
provided by the management, we are of ihe op nion that ihe traisactions that need to be entered ;nio
the reglster ma ntained undcr 5ectlon 301 of the Act have been so entered.
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b) ln our opinion and accordlng to the infornration & explanatlons Eiven to us, no transactlon has been

made ln pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in to the reglster maintalned under seciion

301 of the Act exceedins the value of Rupees five lacs ln respect of anv party during the year'

ln our opinion and according to the informaiion and explanations given to us, the company has not

accepted deposits from the public and therefore, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and

the provlslons of section 58A and 58AA ofthe Companies Act, 1956 and Rules ihereunder are not

appllcable to the comPanY.

The Company does not have Jormal internal audit. However interna control system cornrnensurate with

its size andthe nature ofits business.

The Central Government has not prescrlbed the maintenance of Cost Records under clause (d) of Sub

section (1) of Section 209 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

a) ln our opinion and according to the inforrnation and explanations given to Lrs, the company is

generally reBUlar in depositing undisputed statutory dues lncluding Provident Fund, lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Weath Tax, Custom Duty,

Se.vlce Tax, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorlties where
applicable. There are no arrears of aforesaid stalutory dues as at ihe last day of the financial year and

outstanding for a period of six months from the date they becam€ payable.

b) There are no cases of non deposit with sppropriate authorlties of disputed dues of Sales Tax, lncome

Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax and Cess.

The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred cash

losses in the financial year under report but incurred cash losses in the immedlately preceding finan.ial

The company has not borrowed money from banks or financial institutions or against debenture and

hence the question of default ii paynrent of dues does not arise.

The cornpany has noi granted any loans and advances on the basis of Securlty by way of pledge of
.l^d-e . deb"n Jrp" d1d otler' e(Lri;e'.

The provisions of any Special Statute app lcable to Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual Benefit Fund / Societies
are not app icable to the ComPanY.

ln respect of dealing or tradjng in shares, securities, debentures and other lnvestments, the compafy is

maintaining proper records for transact ons and contracts and time y entrles have been made thereln.
The shares, Securlties, Debentures and other investments are heid by the cornpany in its own name.

11

12

13

14
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AccordlnS to the information and explanatlons glven to us, the coJnpany has not Siver any guarantee for

loa ns taken by others from banks and financial lnstitutions'

The company has not obtained term loans during the financlal year'

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination ofihe balance

sheei of the company, in our opinion, fu.d raised on short term basis has not been used for long term

:nvestments. The company has not raised any fUnd on long t€rm basis

The company has not.nade any preferential allotnrent of shares to pariies and companie! 
'overed 

in

the Register nraintained under Section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956'

No debentures have been issued by the Company and hence the qLrestion of creating security ir respect

thereof does not 3rise.

Durine the period, the Company has not raised money by Public lssue

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out ln

accordance with the Senerally accepted auditing pract;ces in lndia, and according to the informition and

explanations Slven to us, we have neither come accross any instance of fraud on or by the company,

noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the managernent'

16

17

18

19

20

21

For Dangi Jain & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 308108E

-- :i-4'.

Kolkata

Dated : the 30ih day of M:y, 2013 ee.4!cr
Membership No.12529

(s. K. Dangi)



SAGAR lt\,TERNATIONAL LlMll-ED
Baiance S heet

As at 31't March 2013

Note

No

As at
31't l'/larch 20'13

As at

31'' March 20'12

I. EQU]TY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves & Surplus

(2) Short Term Borrowings

{3) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities
(b) Short Term Provisions

Total

II ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets
(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net)
(d) Long Term Loans & Advances

(2) Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivables
(b) Cash & Bank Balances
(c) Short Term Loans and Advances
(d) Other Current Assets

Total

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

10

11

12

13

RS,

35.ooo.ooo r.
zs.qgz,zlg /

7 ,043 /

6,,,,,
. sa,soo /

35,000,000

28,7 44,919

114.179

32.843

64,912,422 63.891,941

orr,'rrr 1,
6,201,427 /
9,978.7s0

zszz (

,o.ru".rrr 1 .

sa,osz,azz 1
22,531 (

689,676
9.815,473

10,962,700

2,922

3 095,969
25,684.O72
13,537 .27 4

98,855

64,912,422 63,891,941

I

Noles lo lr.e finalc.al State_elrs ar o
S'91.[i.a^t Account.nq Po c es
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements

€.* r,
i\t i

As per our Repod attached of even

For Dangi Jain & Company
Chartered Accountants

date

For and on behalf of the Board

Flrm Reglstration No. 30B10BE

- f-.2,

S.K DANCI
Partne r
N4embership No 12529
4 N S. Road Y,L !-!

ViliESh S-rafi
iliiectoi

Kolkaia the 30 .lay of [4ay 2a]13

tu



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFTT & LOSS

For the Year ended 31st lMarch 20'13

INCOME

Other Income
Operations

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

EmploYee Benefit ExPenses

Other ExPenses

Finance Cost

Depreciatiofi

TOTAL EXPENSES

ProfiU(Loss) before Tax

Less : Tax Expense - Current
Deierred Tax
Wealth Tax

Surplus/{Deficit) for the year afte' Taxation

Basic & Diluied Earnings Per Share

Ncte

No 31"1Ivlarch 2013 31't4arch 2012

15

16

17

18

6

Rs.

8,'182,315
(1,003,090i

(5 312,776)
2 465 735

7,179,225 / t.2 841 441

1,951,860

2.A?4.997

ditu
201,383

1796,373

2,1A7 132

262.862

4,990,138 4 166 367

2,1A9,087

(420,000)
(983,9s0)

\11,250)
773,887

o.22

(7 013,408)

1.557,100

(5,446.308)

(1.56)

i"s to tne Financial Statements and Significant

Accou.ting Policles

The notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements

19

refe-po lo i_ o rr RePo t

For and on behalfofthe Board
Thls is the Statemeni of Proft & Loss

For DangiJain & companY
Charlered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No 308108E

S K. DANGT

[.4embership No. 12529

4, N. S Road,
Kolkala, the 30th day of IVa}/, 2013

ri.\/''
It* -^'" '-u+ 5** )''
' hamesh Jhanwar Suresh.lhanwar

'Director Director '

SAGAF iNIERNAT]ONAL LID

.__>r-{_ J4_ -_



SAGAR iNIERNA I ILINAL Llivll I EU

Notes forminq pa.t of ihe Firancia Staiements

Ald
31st lvlarch 2013

A! e!
!]9]l!reh2a!

55 000,00055,000.000

share Caoital
Authorised
55 00,000 lprevious yea.55,00,000) Equny

Shares ol Rs 10 each

Jssued & Subscribed
35.00 000 (prevlous year 35,00 000) Equitv

Shares oi Rs. T0 each

Paid up
35 00 0OO (prevro!s vear 35,00 000) Eq'rltv

Shares of Ps l0 each Illlv paid up in cash

(a) ReconciLiation ofnunrber of Sha'es

Equitv Shares
Opening Balance

Changes dudng the Year

Closing BaLance

35,000,000

35,000,000

J-taoo.ooo

As at 31si March, 2013

55,000 000

35.000 000

35,000,000

35 000 000

.000 000

As at llst [4arch 2012

of Sharcs Amounl (Rs )

55,000,000

35,000,000

(b) Terms/noh6 atlached lo Eouitv Shares

The co m pany has onlv one class of equ ity shale having a par value of Rs ' 1 0 per share Each holder of eq uitv share

is eniitled to one voie per share. The company dec are;and pavs drvrdende in lnd an r!pees Tfe dividend proposed

ivli" e""d;r D*"1." ls sLrbject lo the app;ovalofthe shareholders n the ensu ne AnnualGeneral['4eei]nq'

3,500,000 35,000,000 0 000 35 000 000

As ai 31st N4arch 2012

3.500,000 35,000,000 3,500,000

held

35,000 000

11.69%
10.80%
9.91%
10.67%
6.94%
5 91%

Du ng the year ended 31st lvatch,2013, ihe board oi dlreciors have noi proposed any divldend

ln thJeveri oi liqulaauon ofihe companv' lhe holders of equiiv sha'es wlll be entiiled to recelve remalnins assets

i'i.'i"".or"r'' .i"iJoi*urion of ail pr;fereniial amounls' rhe distribution will be in prop'dio' i' ihe number

equiiy shares held by lhe sharehoLders

(c) Deiails of Shares held bv Shareholders holdinq more than

5% ofthe aooreqaie Shares in the ComDanv

as at 31st March 2013

No. ofShares % held
hel.l

SagarmalSuresh Kuma. P!'1 11d. 51s8s0

Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar P\,'i. Ltd. 378000

S trl Corporate Flnancia Consulianis Pvi. Lid 385600

Saganna Jhanwar 373300

RVS Shares & Siock Broklng Services PVt Ltd 242750

sanli DeviJhanwar 206800

(d) Telms of Sec!ines Converilble into Equltv Shares

14.74%
10-80%
11.02%
10-67%
6.94%
5.91%

409000
378000
347040
373300

iNIERNAIiONAL LIMI I ED

r'(e 'o"elb_" ol
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SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes form;ng part of the Financial Statements

Particulars
As at

31'lMarch 20'13

As at
31'' l\,4arch 2012

B Deferred Tax Assets
Carrled Forward Business Loss & Depreciation

Difference in ihe tax and books writlen down
value of Fixed Assets

Rs.

9,965,000

13,7 50

RS

10,966,000

(3,300)

9,974,750 'T0 962,700

Lonq Term Loans & Advances

lUnsecured and Considered Goodl

Security Deposit

10 Trade Receivables

lUnsecured and Considered Goodl

Ouistandlng for a period more than six months
from the date they are due for payment

Others

3,095,969

3,095,S69

11 cacb ald qa4ts Ee
qas! ardlqllblsujvelc!
(a) Balance with Scheduled Bank

on Current Account
on Fixed Deposit Account

(b) Cash on Hand [As certified]

883,315
9,000,000

273,51'l

d 4,567,464
21,008,000

113,604

10,156,827 25 689,47 2

w



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statemenls

Particulars
As at

31't l,Iarch 2013
As at

31't l\4arch 2012

12 Short Term Loans & Advances

IUnsecured and Considered Good]

Unsecured Loans
(Padly Confirmed)

Advances

IRecoverable in cash or in kind for value

to be received pending adiustmentsl

Prepaid
Advance against Properties
Advance lncome Tax (Net of Provisions)

Rs.

23,559,729

4,081
14,282,44'l

206,541

Rs

13,137,301

51

."";",

3A,052,832 13,537 ,214

13 9!h-er!-qrc4!ss9!s
lnlerest Receivable

A
22,531 98,855

22,531 98,855

*r*-*)wy



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes forming part ofthe Financial Slatements

For the Yeaa

ended

31't March 2012

For the Year
ended

31't March 2013
Particulars

1,2a7,7',19

1,700,338

(8,351,232)

50,3s9

1,a12,711

994,818

5,374,746

14 tseve!-cd!9E-Q-Perqliqlg

lnterest :

Or I oan \Gross- fax deduc{ed at source

Rs. l./0,198. P ev oLs year Rs' 1 11'4 /0)

On Term Deposit (Gaoss- Tax deducted ai source

Rs.99482, Previous year Rs 1,70'034)

Derivative Profit

Commission Received

5,312,776)8,'182,315

{,628,998

a21,642

15,095

(1,003,16s)

Other lncome

Dividend
On Long Term lnvestments

Net Gain on Sale of lnvestments

- Long Term Capital Gain

- Shofi Term CaPital Gain

FluciLration of Foreign CurrencY

Miscellaneous lncome

2,465,735(,t,003,090



SAGAR INTERNA.TIONAL LIIVlITED

Notes forminq part of the Financial Statements

Particulars

Emplovee Benefit ExPenses

Salaries & A lowances

Directors Remunerai on

SlaiiWelfare ExPenses

16

17 Other Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance
(Ceriifled bY management)

Printing & Stailonery
Rent
Vehlcle I\Iaintenance
Keymen lnsurance

Auditors' Remuneration :

For Audlt Fee

For Ce.tiiication Fee

Repairs & Maintenance

Postage, Telegram & Te ephones
Legal & Professional Charges

General ExPenses

lnsurance
Demat Charges
Tender Fee (Net)

Fililrg Fee
Bank Charges
Advedisement
Listing Fee
Share Regislrars'Fee
Donation
Rates & Taxes
Balanies Written Off
Prior Period Expenses

31"'March 2013 31'1lllarch 2012

1 ,216 ,600 ,,'
720,OOO 

/
15,260 (

1,042.800
720,000

33,573

1,951,860 1796,373

1,189,430

2,529
14,400 /

107 ,427 (
595,707/'

23,a20'
6,1804

54,635 <

170,140 /
8,988 I

62,273
868 4

145,730
2,OOO

11,027
6,520 /

11,798
11,236

250,000 <

139,553
8,859

979,217

11,658
14,400

123,161
595,707

15,169
8,386

43,958
183,028

14,500
52,3_O4

10,864

3.000
21,O79

6,240
11,581
1't,030

1,850

2,824,997 2 147 ,132

18 Finance Cost

lnterest Expense
To Bod es Corporate

To Bank

7,425
4,073

11,898

\Sgf-c!g



)

Eixed Assets are staied a! orlgrnat cost whrch inctlrdes expenditure incLr.red in acquisilon a'd instaLLation and oiher

De;reciauon on Asseis has been provided on wriiten down vzlue meihod as prescribed in the schedue XIV of the

companies Act, T956.

rv)
';'"",".i1il1;,"",-"",.""!*,::T:l::::::."jJ:.1%::-J$ilJ::l?,"Ji;::;l?"'"'"?ffi\:HfllXH:;i::"-:::,:E:
temporary OrmLnut,on n vaLLre' Currenl rnvesln

.,',i-. r*l", 
"' "*, ".0-"'' !o're oeL'r- 1'd or a pon o"o oa>i<

:::::T""1,,i:T::"1i"L",""1": "' " --"'rl " ror doD cab' oJ rs r e )ao I oa' re/ e' r a' sam' 
^

;;,",,:""::,; ;":'. *';-" "'" 
I Fcv''-'d' rmer ror''r !er- s p2 o,,' r r rr e r' r

ReYenue Recognition
ii"i".t"", ,i"'",* 

'is 
accounts on accrual basis' ercepi oiherwise siated

i,X'tliX'";-" iabilliies are provided on ihe basis or available inrormailof /estimates'

v)

vi)

t' :;'#;i*":T::r'",*r,,:x:tr:[:i::.";:r".:I::.",iJiilfi:1"".::f"il:J:l'::,:lli"lff,."i
l:;lji:&".'j!";.-i',i.."..i,:.,-l::";"":,;"; '""'''o"+ "e eor'r-od'1\- 'ioe 'a'o$io

are rccognised ln ihe Staiernent of Proit and Loss at ihe

ilme oJ aclual leallsation of gains/losses

:[;J"fi::l:".i:Ti::;i1""#1,i,".,,,"0,*"::::tr"":ff:1J".:r",:x;H':5,r:,:flnT:,:t']ii:::r ulroa.i<eo e/pon- .o^lmqro_anuu c'pLE!'v'!",' - _ - ra_..r".- b"er "ne-d
,, o" .'"." .' ,* ,*' 'roxelFr' L Fa *" " ?"* '"- 111:l^: 

n'' sp sa' 'on'^';rd co1'

1.1Jffi ;: ;";i: :;"coJeo ai rne respectiv-. iorwad cont,act var!e

lx)
prov sion !s made for income iax liabrLiiy esiinrated io arise on ihe resurts for the year ai the current 

'ate 
of tax in

accordance wlih the Income Tax Act' 1961

SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

!91"{9!r!rc-P9! "IlqFl!9!93LS1!t"'!4:

b) ReaLised gains/iosses on ioreign exchange tlansacUon

;.;;,"""." t", s provded' usins the liabilliv rnethod on al iemporary differerces at

ffiH;;;;;;t;;" ";:sseis 
and riabirii es and 1;err carrv ns amounts ror f nancraL reportns

Delerred tax assets aIe recognlsed only lo ihe extent that there is a reasonat
---i t"! .<q.ts .an be re3lised

a reasonable ceriainty thai

p.to" *iliO" *" nr,," 
"Oa 

rst wh ch such defered iar asseis can

neferred Tax Assets and Lab ites are measured using the iax rates

sLrbseq!eni y enacted atthe Balance Sheet date

NOTE 19

the Ba ance Sheel dale

sLrifl clefi fuiLrre iaxable

afd the iar aws ihat hale been enacterl or

where ilre carrying cost erceeCs ihe

ff:::?:1"i,1':,,"-.",111_.-:::i-t,::T:J:il:,ffiJ;l"i:"i:1"1:'i'f5;I;'':::1Ii:Jfi":.:iii
, ; : "i.^,,,,'-.1 ","t:j:'":.:::[:;,";:":,:::, :1""j ], ;J""^:": : "

;,i:"",::;. ::: :i.". 1j:i:l{:,,i i"; Iir,. ;:r",1-;:,i""i:'":l ",'-i::;"-.,.:
;l,ir ";' "-:.". "";;:.:T:i,:..':- ::": "':: " 

:,.-" ' ""
ts ooerat nq c\cle to be less ihan 12 r'ontns

iri)

vll)

lnrpa rme.t oi cash

reco,reraDle amouni

KOLXAi
, r Continqent Liabilities :

Ccrt n;it I aLr litres 3f: o :' osEd !v '!av ni no:es on trccounis
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Notes {ormin rt of the Financial Statements for the ear eided 31st N4arch 2013

?st-1 2!12
Rs. Rs

Other lnformations

Expenditure in Foreisn currencv :

Trave ing ErPefses
Eank Chaiges

Earninos in Foreiqn Exchanqe:
Conrmission Recelved

LlisceLlaneous ReceiPt

Relmbursenre.t of Tender Fee

Dividend has been accounled for on cash basls'

ln rra opn;or o_ r" Bodrd rh'.1'r'rt dss'is lo' s c d cdrar'es a''
,l-- o'o,:r1 o'='o'",<.re's -,'p'ovi'roa o a L1-r' aor'r-cis

reasonabty necessary

Related padry dlsclosure in accordance wlih the Accouniing Siandard 1E lssued bv ihe lnstiiute

A;;*;r;; ; ndia. (Retaied pariies and nature oi relationship are as ce.uned by ihe managemeni and

926,540

34,081

659,100
14 320
67,113

50,3S9

96-762

ii)

v)

iii)

iv)

137.932

approxinrately of value siaied

adequaie and noi in excess o{

Relativeof Toial

Assoc ate ComPanres

Key Managemeni Personnel

Re aive of Key vlanagement Percofnel

: Sagarmal Suresh Kumar Pvi. Lid.

i SagarmalRamesh Kumar P!4 Ltd

: Rvs Shares & Stock Broklng SeN. PVt. Ltd'

: S l,'1. Corporate Flnai.ialCo.sutants Pvi Ltd'

r Sri. Ramesh Jhanwar _Director

: s.l. Suresh Jhanwar -Director

: Smt SaniideviJhanwar
: Ranresh Jhanwar (HUF)

a) Transactions iaken p ace during the vearwiih re aied pa'ties:

Nature ofiransaciion Associate Key

Companies l,Ianagement
Personnel

Loans & Advances taken

Loans & Advances refunded (iaken)

DirectoIS' Remuneration

Outstend ng Balances

At beginn ng ofiheYear

Loans & Advances laken

O!tsianding BaLance

At ihe e.d ol the Yeer

Loans a Advances takei

Anrc!rri wriien .ii n- vrliier b:.f. .
Fs fl P e! -.Ls l'::r is rl

2,200,000

(400,000)

2 200 00c

{403 255)

7 825

,_,

1)

(..-)

2,900,000

()
2 900 000

(-.- )

()

{ r)
720 000

(720 000)

(-')

()

5,100,000

{400,000)

5100 000

(403 255)

7 425

1--)
14.4A0

('r 4 400)

720 000

(7211 000)

13 255)

Ll

)

1,1,100

(14,,100)

)

(3 2551

7 013

lr
pr.! s .i ilr a.rLrLi! i.bts
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SAGAR iNlEHi\iATiOi\iAL LiiviITED

Noies formin art of the Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31si l!4arch 2013

o L.-,'.P s ' ' o"/'r "al 
oerro pd: "' - " or "5' 'o: D 

" -1,'" I "", ) 
".",.-","r:.,;": l,:-:"3 =;,dl::i','i;, -".':'' * *,"' : dp oo0oo

';*i: l;i"'" ;::*:'ntl;1"-'""-" ": '"""i 'l ;i';,1;-;""" .) """ .""": l;", 
i-,i1, ;l:"'" r"',-;3;,;T::"" ;: 1: -3' 'i' "i'ffi":; 

;1;: :':'""

;,',*';"..:i::;li;t";*:::1?"Y1'l'' '';; 
i"'""' ioo d ":"" ' "" ' t'

-- ^r^'nt2kendtnebesnninsoitheve-a'*lIf '"'i""3ll?i'il"lffiH''T:ili'H:tli

Rs 773 887 (5'446'308)

p,o{rr cn.,bureo .o 
, e .'lcrenoloer" No 3.500.000 3 500 000

Eo,rrv cra es ol1'_a ld ng ri Lne b'g'n-lrlg 01 r' v" 
n

Eouii1/ Shrres rssued dLrnng the vear No 3,500,000 3,500,000

EquLiy snares outstandrng at tlre end oithe vear Rs. 1o 19

i.:l'E::'li l;5nX:';:ii ;1i;:'TJ'i'T :"1"'" oii'*,* & siock Brok ns

'' ffH::ffi denominaiors use'r io carcuraie Basic and Diruted Earnrnss e'r'h;;elr-13 
za11'12

Nominatvalue of Shares Rs. o-22 (1 56)

Basic/Diluted Eamings pe'"n"" 
,n"",or"' uaveLling expenses Rs 1173,122'(PreviousvearRs 8'94'183)'

vii) TraveLlinq & Convevance Expenses include Drr*-" ""*- : -- .- ,;^-ra rime Direciors Rs. 7 20,000 (previoLrs ve

; ;;".,.,;,em'"""' "n 
incrude Pavment or sararies & Arrowances io whore rime Direcior

' Rs.7,20,000) -^-. .-,,L^ ^--mpnr ^r 
insurance lorwhoLeiime directors

,r, ;"r;.;;";"""" -"' 5's5'707 (previous vear Rs' 5 e5 707) is ror ih€ pavment of insuran'

x) Coniingeni liabilities and Commiimenis

ro me enenl ror P'orrdeo
(o-,,.noe,,,:ab,h,-so. N 

:**:]:j:",:; N. ao,ar -u-."s-...!os,.12E,,28 .o'.Jo'.)"" Rs

Lrr commrtments Ps' 1 73 49 450 (prevrc

Nir)



Segment rePoriing:
l) Seqment have been identified as per accounting slandards as per segment reporting (As 17) laking

' 
int" n"lorni,la -ganization structure as well as clifierentiat risks and retllrns oi ihese segments'

LiJ The company has disclosecl lnvestmenl Finance ancl Commission as primary segrnenl

tii) The Conrpany has secondary segment (geographical segmen) which being lnsignificant is not

disclosed.

iv) Fixed assets used in company's business or liabllities contracted have noi been identified to any of the

SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st M

repoftable

2012 - 2013

Ruoees in Lakh

2011 - 2012

Total

RS,

Iderlifi able Operaiing BxPenses

SegnentaL OPeraiing Income

Unallocable ExPenscs

Total Profi(Loss before ia\
Lessr Tarcs (lnco e Ta-\, Wealth Tax & Defered Tax )

Nel Profit after taxes

Previous year's Jigures have been rearranged' recast' restated and reclassifled to

classlflcalion wherever considered necessary'

As per our Report allached of even date

For DangiJain & ComPanY

Chadered Accountanis

For and on behalf ofthe Board

Frrm Regisiration No 308108E

lnvestmeniCommlsslon TotzL

71.79
49.90
21.89

Rs.

71 .79

49.90
21.89

0.00
21 .89

14.15
7.74

Rs.

46.32
s0.31

-43.99

Rs-

8.72 55.04

14.92 105.23

-6.2A 50.19
19.94

70.13

15.67
-54.46

confirm ihls year's

4-r
5.KSANGl-
Partner
Membership No. '12529

4, N S. Road
Kolkala, the 30th daY of MaY,

i(:
K{-q--"-]\4.*.4i76*

Ramesh Jhanwar Suresh Jhanwar
Director Director

2013

Diaector



P.A. No-: AABCCS 7 55t)

F.Y.2012-13
Dqle of lncorporation : 18.05.19 93
Assessment Year : 2013-14

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

INCOME FROM BUSINESS

Net Profit Before Tax as Per Profit & Loss a/c

Add: Disatlowed / Considered Separatelv:
- Depreciation as per Companies Act
- Lonq Term Capitat Loss

Less: Disaltowed / Considered Separatelv :

- Depreciatjon u/s 12 of Income Tax Act

ADJUSTED WJTH C/F LOSSES

201,383

1,001,165

2,189,087

1 ,204,548
3,393,635

143,489

3,250,146143,489

TOTAL INCOME 3,250,146
3,250,146

STATEMENT OF TAXES

Tax on Normal lncome
Tax on Short Term Capjtal
Add: Education Cess @ 3%

Gains @ 15%

Net Profit Before Tax as Per Profit & Loss a/c

Tax 19.A55%

2,189,087

417,131

CARRIED FORWARD LOSSES

.Assessment Year Busineis
Loss

Speculatr'on

Loss
Sholt Term
Capital Loss

20a9 - 10

Less : Adjusted during the year

2A11 - 12

Less : Adjusted durjng the year

7012 - 13

1,262,960

\1 ,262,960)

7,179,4A6
(1,987,186)

6,922,985

20,131,850

12,11s,205 20,1:1,8s0

Deferred Tax Assets c.o64,140
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SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2013'

2011 - 2A12
2012 - 2013

Rs. Rs.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax and extra-ordinary

Adjustment for :

Depreciation
lnleresUDividend
Profluloss on Sale of lnvestments

Fluciuatron of Froreign Currency

Balances Written BackMritten otl

lnventoaies
Trade Receivables
Shod Term Loans & Advances

oiher Current Assets
other Cunent Liabiliiies

cash Generated from oPeration

Direct Taxes Paid

lnterest Paid

Cash Flow before Extra-Ordinary ltems

Fxira-Ordinary ltems
Net cash from Operating Activities
Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities :

Purchase oi Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Acquisitions of ComPanies

Purchase of lnvestments
Sale of Investrnents

Long Term Loans & Advances

Other Non Current Assets

lnlerest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash used in Investing Activities

{7,013,408)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Working CaPital Changes :

items

2A1,383
(2,795,706)
1,003,165

139.553

2,956,416
(24,708,939)

76,324

(237,868)

(8,840)

(976,536)
3,587 ,4_17

2.8A7,529
75

(11,898)

2,189,087

(21,436,648)
(20,699,166)

(20,948,932)

5,409,645
(15 539,288)

262,862
(2,988,057)
(1,628,S98)

(821,642)

5,282,216
1,662,244

378,994
56,7 43

$27,a4s)

(84,933)

(10,008,739)
15,861,852

\2.922)

2,988,057

r5175 835)

112,189 ,243)

7 380,197
(4,809,046)

1321 .A49)
(5,136,095)

(5,136,095)

8,753,315
3,617,224

737,4A3

(20,948,932)

Conid



.2:

2012 - 2013 2011 2012
Rs. Rs.

Brought Foruard
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds faom Shoft Team Borowin-qs
Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents atthe

begining ofthe yea.

Cash and Cash equiva,ents al the end of
the year

Rs.

(15,53S.288) 3,617,22A

(3.2s5)

(15,532.245 
1

7.043

25,689,A72

10,156,827

For DANGIJAIN & COMpANy
Firm Registration # 3OBlOBE

Chadered Accountanls,

( S. K. DANGI )
Paftnea

l\4embershjp # 12529
4, N. S. Road,
Kolkata, the 30ih dayofMay,20j3

(1s,532,245)

This is ihe Cash Flow Statement referred to in our repoft ofeven date_

- 4-a
,4h -.,
u{oy/

soca*uorUrrq'o,'twaR
Direcior

{u.- .tt ,-.*
SURESH JHANWAR

Director

54CAF IN]ERNAT,JNA.

a'
-- 

L*< 
-

Dte.

(3,2551

3.613.965

22,075JA7

25.689 A7?

-_,9.91!fg5

MMESH JHANWAR
Direcior

.l
$^u

V]KASH6HRAFF
Director



SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LIN{ITET)

CORPORATE GO\'ERNANCE REPORT FOR TTIE YEAIl2012-20i3

(As reqLrlred under Clause 49 of the Ilsting Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanqes)

1) CONIPANY'S PEII-OSOPHY ON CODE OlI GOYIiR'NAI{CE:

rhe companv s chir":"p!I-?l-.c^'jfiLXti 
"?i:"J[il:: 

ii5':"Hrru:':T:"*1":J;:"r'JJ
,l',:",s-:;:, ' ""li;-?^"";;ili::';i::;;; i '"I': 

'nr'",' ;' : t": ''|b\'1..ers-

,'orpholoer' c.s.ollPIr le_oer<' "*plo/:"i 
gou"' 'r' 

L ' d \o ?\"1 
-e 

uonp"rv v;l

conrinue lo focJs :r. reso rr-es t"'"tini'Jio 'i'i"o 's'o acn'eve l- v'''on o- be 'o-nir o o

r, l,alohal CornDanv, wni'".rp'oaornS'ilL Lore !aue o I a'lrDdren'v"nlegr'r) ho'"1/ a 'd

"'coti 1l;;tl *ni"r 
're 

turdane-lar lo the saga GroJp'

2) BO.{RD OF DIRECTORS:
'l he Bo.rrd corc'sLs oi 6 Dileclors ds on 31'r lvalcn' 20 3 ano ihe composrhor ' ' l-c lo'

-o^ecuti\e5noe'han50%olfnt'o"'uf"ftl"'tO"o'D:'eclors'Cnailrar'slner'ecur"a
D rec-lor. None oi ll_e D""cto'= o' Lnt gl"uia 'i a nemoer or mo-e t5an 10 comm l_e d.ld also

{-na:man of mo-e tran s 
"o",.,r,"" 

,n ,iy.o.pany ias oe- C ause a9 (1,(c (iil] e ,loss al lhe

ComDdr,eS in t\,1 lch he i, u 
'.,,,r""toi 

,nJ 
ine diiectors ha!e nade IeqUisLe disclo" lleS

;J;id;;;i,;;; 
'1;" 

pos'lion I"eld ov them in olner comoa,-ies

The names and catego es of Directors on the Board' their attendalce at Board Meetilqs

;;;4";;;;;r;;;; "itne 
last nrrra' ceneral Meering and a so lre nun'ber o'D'rec o'stips

,ll i."*ii"" ru".o"rship. reld by the-n ;n otner comDar ies are I yen below:

AG[,!

2A12

dunng 2012 13

1

2

2

2

1

6

10

10

"Represenls Chairrnanships/l\4emberships of Audit Committee, Shareholdeis/lnvesfors'

G evance Commitiee.

The Board of Directors met 10 (Ten) iimes during the year on the following daies:

fi a42012. 3A.A1.2012, 25.07.2A12' 3A.07.2012 27 09'2A12' 311A2012'

30 01.2013, 07 02.2013 and 20.03 2013

!,

26

*a,



The infomarion as required under Annexure 1 to crause 49 is made avairable to the Board.Sri Saqarmat Jhanwar and Sri Tarun Daga..are Uab e to retire by rolation an.J ;;tng erig,ble
ofier themselves foT reappojntmenl. tniorl1ation as required undel Clalse 4gfVliof rn" or..por6on6-l i .nn, \cd ro t.. Nolr .eo'th.q-nuc Ce erat M.cr nn

Code of Conduct and Eth;cs:-

The company has adopled the Code of CondLrct for the Execuiive Dileclors Senior
managemenl Personnel and othei execltives of the Company The company has recejved
confirmation from the Executives Directors and ihe senior pe15ons in reS;rding thecompliance ofthe code ofConduct.

CEO / CFO Certification :-

The I\4anaging Director and Chief Financial Ofilcer of the Company have given a certificate iothe Board of Dircctors as prescribed for due compliance unaer ttau5e iOlg of ihe L|stingAgreement for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

]) {UDT f COMTOTTEE:

The Company has an independent Audit Committee. The compQsiiion, role/functons ofihe commifiee comply with the requirements ofsecfion zgzn of ihb Comp"nl"Jn"t, lgsoand CJa,se 4_9. (tt) (A) of the Listing Agreement. The cnairman oi ar:ait 'Commiitee 
rs anlndependent Director.

The Scope of ihe activities ofthe Audit Comnrittee iS as set oLrt in Cjause 49 ol the list,ngAgreement with the Stock Exchanges. The Terms of Referenl. pi tf,"-iri,ibo..itt""l-ave beer na.raled as Lnder.

1. Overseeing_ ol the company,s financia, repoding process And disclosures of itstnancial informaiion to ensure that the financial s"taiement iq.l"r.""t, 
"rmi""t *O2. Recommendrng the appointment and removar of externar auditpr, fixation of audit feesand also approvalfor paymentfor any other seruices.3. Reviewing with Managernent ihe Annual Financial State.nents before submjssjon lothe Board_

. Ary Charses i- dccornrirg poi..es and oracr c--s.. Ma.ior accountinq entries,based.on exercise ofjldgment by maragement;. OuartficaLton ir dral aLo repod.. Significant adjlstmeois arising out of audit;. The going concern assumptions;.. Compliance with Accounting Standards;. Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal iequirements concerningLnanc,aJsialernenls;
. Any ielated party transaciion lhat may have a poteltial conflict wtth the:nLe.est of lne.on pany at large.

. 
Xil;j:g"ilji"ffir4anasement Exiernat and rnternat Auqirors, the adequacy of. 
fifelf:1lr,"li.r_"rXlr;::l 

or tnrernar Audir furcrion, includins the sklrcrure of rhe
6. D scussion with lniernal ALdrtors on anv sn. lnificrn. r ndino & ro.,ov/ Llp .n,/[iiod

-'o.'+o-.'9
( -d')

Reviewins the company,s irnanciar an jrLi ma-n'a;;;i; l;i"".I



The ccliposiiion of ihe Audit Committee and ihe Ceiails oi mee'Liigs attendeC by ihe Direclors

are llrren b3 o,'{:

I Nr.jil;atincs a.'tenced :ui'q. u.-".,n.-0.." I .;; f' !rfl:::iq.r-, '''l:.t..ie,i r.re,ib:'\ I Lategor! th!l/e!L4! l: l-r l
.D

',/lk.sh Sir.aii

ees)

\are and l'r-l ofne1i"e S-lary
n'mecn Jn.n ar 6oooo 360000

Ilre necessary quorurn was pleseni ai the meetinq

n-'lo'o'Ln! A ldrt Corrn''l' '' \'r''J_ D' jd\d5 le'-l dLl e a -' e' L

'leerq"^'eoon3l082i'_'- oll -o]rn'l'eie'tr od6aroi reo b '' '\- n1"

ahe siatuiory Audrtor ano c'""ui'ul ofie"iort / Financii Chlef Qfficer afe inviied 10 the

meelings as and \1'hen requiTed'

Meeting of the Committee

S.\ A - o I uo 'lr:tle. ly'eer ngs '1'ere he'd d' r"q 1re 'ed 2A1? lJ l l e oa''s 'a //' cl
'"" srio l""i'.g" were re d ' e- la ai'za ' ' 'o-a7 'D12 2 / 'a9 2a' 11 10'2a12'

31.01 2013 and 20-03 2013'
ih;;;;;.-;iG; ;"eting of the Audit comrnittee are discussed and taken notes bv ihe

Board of Dlreclors

4) REI\ILNERA.TIONCON{I4]TTEE:

As this beinq a Non-mandatory reqlllrement' RemLlneralion Cpmrn itee was formed

A";;;#i;; ir rnv, paia to oircclJii ot Lh' con]panv are approved bv the Board of

Directors in ihei. duly convened l"'leelino'

illi,,,""rJit". ii r"v, pa;o to oireciori of ihe company are approved by the Board oJ

D:leclo-srn I e:'dJ'y cor!eneo [l"l'nr
i"rrr",",l""-C".ilitlee conslitute oi three non executive direqlors^namely l\'4r' Tarun

bl"rl rt,].'u,r".r-, sL,aff & IMr' Slrdhanshu Goswami (Chairma!) one .Remuneraiion
l#".,il- ."Jtg *r; he d on 07/06/2012 & was atlended bv alLthe members'

Tg![asl!e&re-!!e

The board term of reference of the Remuneraiion Commiitee are enun-lerated hereunder:
" " 1-io il"oln."no to the board appolntrnent / reappointmeni of Managing / Whole

ii." "olt";",, 
reiirement beneflts to be pald to the MD and WTDS !nde'

retirernent benefit gu delines adopted by the Board'

. To fnalize the prequlsities package within ihe overaLl ceillng fixed by ihe Board

. T; recommend to the Board salary (includlnq annual lncreFl-ents) perqu s tes and

comr sslon lo be paio lo ll-e Co_Foanv'' \'4arag'ng / Wnole Ti'ne D' ecto s

a) Details of Remuneration pad to Directors durjng the year 3f il\'4arch,2013 are as

Execuiive
Director

Suresh Jhanwar

Total

360000



(5)

:Hffi###fmElovee "rsel)' corsisis ci baslc remuneration' perquislles and

pe r-o ran a nce inceniives

" aormlltec a'so la'e_ il Io con 'oel''o1 'no 'n5_e> "c'o-o 
' ''o' he

";. -:"; J":; ".,"oli' 
xi' or lne onor''|os p 1s5o ror s'Do"rr'1 ' "'d ': '' I

"-*"-:". 
l 

"i 
r'rr-rg g D.'ec.o ".rd 

o h' rvno'^ " r" D' F' tor

SI]ARE T]OLDER'S / INVESTOR GRIEVAIICE COMMTTTEE:

ahc ComDanv has formed a Share Transler & Lnvestols' / Shareholders Grievance

";-'..; 
* :- ,\e lollowi-g le r: o[ re'p-''rc''

Enslrre redressal of the sha'eholders an'l inveslors complaints relating to l'ansfer oi

., , 
"". 

-o. eue'pr of balatce s"ee a d ''lv oLL"'aLeo _raiier''

fn. -neprnqs of lne lnves'o-s Cllcvdn'eCo--rlee$erehed drticg }'-e !-d20 ?'1
Tne dare, on wn:c\ the sa,cl .ue'ng= *o'" neo \^e'e are 3OO4 2A'2' 'AA' 2012

rrio'!o:i d:doizot:. rr," sic ,n""i:ng' "'" ned as and when'eq'.r'.ed' -sua'v

|"l:nni ini 
"o,ipori,,on 

ol re lrvesrorJ C eva ce co-nn-rtlee ano de'"'ls ol l\e

,,""ii"gi ,rt""J"o uv the Directors are given belowr-

Name & Designation
Agreementi-
Jaydeb Pramanick --

of Compliance officer in terms of Cl4use 47(a) of Listing

Comoliance OI'flcer, 2 Cli'"e Cnal Slreel, 2'4 Tloor' ho 
"aLa

Phore: 9l 33-2231 559? t 3A/2 3A16

fa{ 91 33-2230 9479
E mail t jhanwad@trishakti-cam

No comolarnts were recerved from Shareholders during ihe period-unde' review and also no

| .i-a",".t ,Or"'L ano snale Ldl<re -'" bee.l pe'oing a' on 3l IVP Ch 20'3' Arl equests

# J#:i"";;;;i;;;f share" as on that date were conirrned kelecteq to the NSDL /csDSL

."""tlr.i ? ,i"ir-rJ"rimarked for redressing lnveslors queries in terms of clause 47(l) of the

l;r rq agree'11e_t is r ' ralwa-@LIi'rr'li'co_1'

Complaints DisPosal SYstem

The Company and NrCS Ltd., (Registrar & ShaIe Transfer Agent) alt9"99d t" SllStl:Y?l.*"^?!1!"
i"""iJir"i,iJ"r"a directly o; ih;ough SEBI' Stock Exchange, IMinistry of Colporate Affairs'

n"oi uui of Conpanie. elc. Col.lr-oJS e-orls ale rnade lo ens_re thaL g'ie

"r;di,.o 
t,/ t"0,".."o to lne ( omplet' "ali>fac_ion oI lhe in\ eslol'

N-. of meetings attended
durinq the Year 2012.13.

Non Execllive-nii rarln oaga (cnairman)

Non-ExecuilveiCuiiansnu coswam;

t'/r. Vikash Shraff



6] GIINERAI- BODY I{]IETING

L ocation and iime where lhe asilhleeArnLralGeneral li4eetings were he]d:_

a)
b)

No Special Resolution was passed in ihe !ast three AG[4.
No specia Resolutions were passeci ihrough postal ba loi during llle financia year 2012-
2013. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General
l\,4eeting require passing a special ResolLrlion throLrgh PostalBallot.

7. DISCLOSURES!

{a) Disclosures on materially signiflcant relaied party transactions j.e. kansaciions of the
company of material nature, wilh its promoters the direciors or the management, lheir
subsidiaries oa relalives etc. thai may have poieniial conflicl with the interests of cornpany
ai a large:

f_erF :s no rraler.al lransacrio_s w,rh any related pany wh:c r nay have potenl'al coaflrcl
with the inleresis ofthe company at large. However ihe Co. has +nexed io the accounts
a list of related pa,lies as pea Accounting Siandard-18 and the transactions entered into
with them.

(b) Details of non-compliance by lhe company, penalties, skrctures inlposed on the company
by stock Exchange o. SEBI or any sfatutory authority, on any matter related to capiial
markets, during the last ihree years : None

(c) Transactions wilh Related party are disclosed in Note No. V of the Notes of the Accounts.

(d) The Company does not have a formal Whistle Blower Policy. However, no person has
reen denied access to Audit Commiltee.

(e) The Company has a Remuneration Commiiiee (non,mandatory) Fnd has been compiied
with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Lisfing Agreement. .

B. TVIEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

2A11-2A12
AGI\I / EGM

AGM-
Venue_ 

z, ciive on"t street
"SAGAR ESTATE',

2fD Floor, Room No.I & I
Ko kaia - 700 001

Day & DaiD 
_

31.0E.2012

Time
11:00 A I\4

2, Clive Ghat Sireei
"SAGAR ESTATE",

2ND Floor, Room No I & I
Kolkata - 700 001

5.09 201
I l:00 A Vl

2A09-2A14 AGIV] 2, Clve Ghat Sireei,
.SAGAR ESTATE"

2N' Floor, Room No. 8 &
Kolkala -700 001

9,
15/09/20i0

T 1:00 A. 1,4.

4 Whether hal[yearly repo.t seni io each househoJd of

b) 0ualterly Results
(i)which newspapers normally pub ished in :

Bengal Leader (Eng ish) Dainik Lipi
(Benqali)

- 

No.
No.
No.

Whethei LrlD &A is a pajlcfAnnua Repon or not

-:-

d)

{t' -.i
* c-.o-t 5
2 --.f '



F)

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORiV]ATION

Share Transfer Systern

Date:30'i-lqua 2ct 

-

TrIe lr y' u
Venue: 2, Clive Ghai Si:eei
SAGAR ESTA-iE, 2ri' FLoor,

Kolkata - 700 001

Frtrcial Ca enCar (ientative)
Financ al repon ng ior the qla.teEllEgi!ryri0, 2-r 13 -. Elq !lr.?q.ri,

=fd 
Ociober. 20T 3

End Janiraw.2014
End lv{rv. 20 i4

trron 20 da, oi Aul 2C 13 to 30
dey ai Aug, 2413

D vidend Paymeni Date fhe Directors have noi
reconrmdnded any dividend on
ordinary shares for the flnancial
Yeat 2012-2013.

i .) TL,iGa;i-ii;i Ex.,.,nses ano srccr coce

h)

The Compsnys securities are listed at:

1. Calcuita Siock Exchange Limited, 7 Lyons Range, Calcltta - 700 001 Code No. 1002-o474

2.The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Ltd , DSE House, 3/1 AslfAli Road, Nevr Delhi '1T0002

LisLing Fees for all the Stock Exchanges for 2013-2014 has been duly made, Except Deh Sioc
Exchange as the stocks have not been traded slnce 2010.

The af nua custodiel fe.s lor ihe f,nancial year 20'1 3 14 have been paid to National Sec! rities Deposiio.y Lim tec
iNSDL) a.c Central Depository Setuices Limiied (CDSLl.

q) Stock Market Data :

ihe Eqllity Shares of the Company were last tEded in March, 2010 at E price ot Rs 42.tOper
share and since then there has been no trading of the Equity Shares of ihe Company on the
Siock Exchange. Accordingly the quesiion of cor.parison of the prjces of Company s shares $/ith
the broad based indices does forarise

S5a pc loJgeo To- lan-ier ailie R.glst ..s aclore,. 8
ere ro-nally proce>sed w,tr ,n / l0 da/s r-On,re date o,
ro0q-np1. tl lne d0c,rrenl" ate cear :t ar, espects A,l
aequests lor demaieriaiizalion of shares are orocessed
and the contrmation is given to the deposiiories vr'iihiirauul rs (] vel- ro tQe deposltot,ec v. llin l5d"/ Sar 'o- Ey6 ut\ps o. ll- Lortparr aro l-e
LoTo cn^ .0,i-p- aIe e-noo.1,e eo lo app,ov6 Ja. jo, o<na.es. ( .levances r-.eived ..om l,le-nb- s .-o othcr. elarao,- Lo.e:po.o'e .e o, Lr- 09 oi aod...
mandates etc. are processed by the Reqistrals within 15
days The Company aso oJferc transfer mat
ot 4):I con. -. ..r'...o"

Financ al repoli ng ior the qua.ter endrng seriemper 31J, 2u1i

I Finan. aLreporiin! iorihe qira4elendins Decembe!3,'r 2-0-13
Financ al re.'ori no ior the qua.ter endinq Sepiember 3!, 2013

f I .'i;*rdjc!!!1asj9r]lr" S!94c! 31,2014.
v- i o o:.-r-r..ra.,qI\'-c..r -ql1

.n q._,f. .l;l

lnternationai Securiiies ldentification Number : INE 476C01010

Reglstrar & Share Transfer
Agents

IMCS Limited
/7l2A, Hazta Raad,
Koikata - 700 029
fet.' 24541892/93
Fax:2474-7674



j) DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDINGS AS ON 31',03',2013

r."g. .,r oirr*,v i- N';'r"r''f o 'p ta No "r Fro'lers 
] 

%.or Hc 
'i'-rs

Lsrerl;.-- 
-?.0] 

orlooi 
- 

4--_ j3r9!
!.,,"#!:no 

- 
_ _.q0]- qlz.llr 1 163e3 1

;="---*8,- --=+- - --#----L..-
le--r'#r"',lrg - 

---ee; 

llo 'rl+

_1-:i'::]]]--- 
---G 

I ra cn 146171 ,16ftrt s 

-13111!:l

1!!.01 to 50000." , 00 ...ul| 
, .:;rl; , i ,"

ienc aE,. rtouoo n1a2t
ioia - Js0O000 100 00 6l '100'00

r) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SH-ARES & I,IQUIDITY:

Eleclronic ho ding by members cornpises 94.51% of the pald !p Equity SJlare Caplial o{ the

;;";;;-"; ," nJ. 5,so,oo,ooo, held through the National seclrrities Deposiiory Llmited

tl o'gil"i,na cenl,ri oeposilory Secuniies (lndia) Limiied (16 82%) as on lMarch 3l 2013

OUTSTAND]NG GDRS/ADRSMARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS,

CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY EQUITY: None
m)

FLANT AND LOCATION
Correspondences:
General corresPondence:

lavestor's corresPondence:

REGISTERED OFF]CE:
2, clive Ghat slreet,'SAGAR ESTATE'
2N! Floor, Room No.8 & 9.
Kolkata - 700 001
Phone: 033.30223076
e maili r lhanwar@lrishakti.corn

N4CS Lid.
77 l2A, Hazta Road ,
Kolkata - 700 029
Tele : 24541A92h A93

NIL

Fax:2474-7674
e-maili mcskol

Exchanges quarter y and bi annually respective y, after being du y audiied and ceriified

Secreiarial Audit

A qualfied company Secretary carried out Secretaaial ALrdji unde. Clairse 55A oi SEBI
(Deposllailes and Partcipanls Regulations), 19gG and Share fransfer Aqdlt !ncier CLause Au.lii
unrler Clause 47(c) of the Listlng Agleement and that the same are being filed to the Siock

K) SIL.\RE IIOI,DING PATTERN AS ON 31'03'2012:

Name of the Shareholder

-Norcf 

shares Held % Holdin
1044Ss0 29 8557

1522244

Nat-ona|sed Blnks
Lruiual Funds

Retail lndividuaLs 932850 26 652S

Total 3500000 100.00

,,. r-



i.icn i',aai,iiaiory Rcquiremenis:

The Corlaf\, rras :lot aocpieai i:-- r-:r'::'r::ir::a:_. raar!iiefienis sreciled !xdcr ihe Lisilng

/tstroe^
-- cotP'"' 95;'*- '\*?



I

To.
'lhe Members of
Sasar lnterrational Limited

We have read ihe Report ofthe Board of Directors on Corporate Gover4ance and examined the
reieyaDt records relating to colnplia.nce of conditions of CorPorate Govemance by NI/s. Sagar

lniemational Limited Clhe Compary') for the year ended on:11'1 Marc11 2013, as stjpulated in
CIause 49 ofthe listing AgreemeDt ofihe said Company wilh the Slock Exphanges in India.

The Compliance of conditions of Corpomte Govemance js the responsibility ofthe management.

Our examination or $,as limited to procedures and inplamentations thereoi adopted by the

Company for ensuring combliance ofthe conditions of Corporate Governallce. Our examination
was neiiher an Audit nor was it conducted to express an opinioD on the financial slatements ofthe
Cornp"ny.

In our opinion and to the best ofour infomation and accordirg to 1ie expla.nations givcn ro us

and on basis ofour examination described above. we certiry that tle Company has complied wirh
the conditions olCorpomte Govemance as stipulated in CIause 4q ofthe above mentioned listiitg
A g_eerner r.

We state that in respect of inve$or grievances not receiled dudng the ).ear ended 31si March,
2013 and no investor g.ievance was pending againsl the Company as pertlle records maintained
by the Shareholders / Investors' Grievance Committee ofdre Company.

CERTIFICATE

We lunher state that such compliance is neitler an
Company nor the elficiency or efiectiveness with
affair, ofthe Compan;.

assurance as to the future viability of the
which the manageqent has conducted the

KoLLara, Lhe J0'l Ma),2013
Iol XfR & ASSOCLATES

Company Secretaries

. R. Goenka)
Padder

CP No - 255i

/ llr^-\tr -9

E ro.*r- 3



qrC .'.R i\iTi-R-\,\i iU:\.{L LIMITED

DI',CT,ARATION BY CEO / CFO ON CODE OF CONDUCT

I. Suresh JhanRa,,- \laiaging Diredfl. ic Goutam sen, chief Financial ofticer ol sagar hternational Lilniled

Iereb) cenii-. :o a{a:j $ai

a) u'e iale reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31'1

i\ !a.ci. 2013 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i' These statements do not contain any materia ly untrue statement or omit any materia

' iactorconta;nstatementsthat might be misleadingi

:ii, These statements together present a true and fair vjew of the Company's affairs and are

in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulatlons.

There are, to lhe best ofour knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company

during the year which are fiaudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsib;lity for establishing and rnaintaining internal controls fo. financial reporling

and we have disclosed to the auditors and audit committee deficiencies in ihe design or

operation or internal contro if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
p-opose 'o lake to reL. h/ lhese defic'en', ieg.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:
(i) there are no signiicant changes in internal control over financia reporting during the

there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year which are

required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

there have been no instances of significant f.aud which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role

in the company's internal control system over financial reporting.

b)

c)

d)

(ii)

(iii)

€,-.' -:l^* G^to^ 5*
Suresh llanwar
Managing Diector

Coutam Sen
ChiefFinancial Officer

Kolkata, the l0'hMcy, 201i
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Suresh Jhanwar
Managing Director


